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Attorneys at Law

J. Anderson Davis

Via Electronic Filing 706.295.0566
adavis@brinson-askew.com

January 3, 2019

Mzt. Scott S. Hattris

Cletk of the Court

Supreme Coutt of the United States
One First Street, NE

Washington, D.C. 20543-0001

Re:  Maurice Walker v. City of Calhoun, Georgia, No. 18-814
Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent the Respondent in the above-captioned case, which was docketed on December
27, 2018. I respectfully request a 30-day extension of time, to and including February 27, 2019, in
which to file the brief in opposition cutrently due on January 28, 2019.

A 30-day extension to and including February 27, 2019 will ensure that we have sufficient
time to fully analyze and respond to the arguments raised in the Petition for Certiorari in this case.

Kind regards.
Attorrieys for C1ty of Calhoun, Georgia
JAD/cmr
cc: Alec Karakatsanis (via email alec@civilrightscorps.otg )

Sarah Geraghty (via email bgruaghtxmlschl org)

Ryan Primetano (via email rprimerano@schr.org)

Seth P. Waxman (via email seth.waxman(@wilmerhale.com)

Daniel S. Volchok (via email daniel.volchok@wilmerhale.com)
Albinas J. Prizgintas (via email albinas.prizgintas@uwilmerhale.com)

Arpit K. Garg (via email mpit.gargj@wi.l.merhalc.cmni

Samuel M. Strongin (via email samuel.strongin@wilmerhale.com)

Paul D. Clement (via email paul.clement@kirkland.com)
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